Rajes (LKK Auto)

From: Jenny Lew <jenny.lew@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Thursday, 20 July 2023 10:32 AM

To: My Car Consultant; SUR; assignments

Cc: Pauline Tham

Subject: RE: PRE-REPAIR SURVEY-Our Ref: SNM23D204903/SLK6506T/C02 & Your Ref:
SNK1093B

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Without Prejudice

Dear Sir / Madam,

We will be appointing M/s LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD o conduct the pre-repair survey (PRS) on your
client's vehicle.

We seek your cooperation to arrange the vehicle readily for dismantling with repair estimates during the pre-repair
survey.

Aside to LKK,

Please arrange and survey the vehicle.

Regards,

Jenny Lew
Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
DID: (65) 6389 6172 | Tel: (65) 6389 6116 | F:(65) 6224 7175

W: www.sg.cntaiping.com | FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsg/ | WeChat: X /it Taiping SG

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential information. Any
unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please
notify the sender immediately. Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter.

From: Jackson <admin@mycar.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, July 19, 2023 6:27 PM

To: Pauline Tham <pauline.tham@sg.cntaiping.com>

Cc: Claims Dept of CTl <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>

Subject: PRE-REPAIR SURVEY-Our Ref: SNM23D204903/SLK6506T/C02 & Your Ref: SNK1093B

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi,
We would like to appoint Kenneth Kong Seng Cheong (LKK).

Regards
Daud



From: donotreply.claims@sg.cntaiping.com
Sent: 7/19/23 11:42 AM

To: pauline.tham@sg.cntaiping.com, admin@mycar.sg
Subject: PRE-REPAIR SURVEY-Our Ref: SNM23D204903/SLK6506T/C02 & Your Ref: SNK1093B

Dear Sir/Madam,

The attached letter is for your information and necessary action.

Please contact the officer-in-charge in our letter attached your follow up. No hardcopy letter(s) will be sent to you.

If you have any enquiries, you may email us at claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com.

Please do not reply to this email.

Best regards,

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909

DID: (65) 63896116 | F: (65) 62247175

W: https://checkpoint.url-
protection.com/vi/url?o=www.sg.cntaiping.com&g=NWM1NWVINzM5NzY2Mjg4ZA==&h=MDNKkNWM20TM3NTFiN2M5MzQy

MmQ3NzNjYWEINWMzZTE2YzZRINjUWOWUsM2ZhZmNjNjE1ZjM10WI1YjcyNGZkYg==&p=YzJIOmNoaXNnOmM6bzpiM2Mo

MDViMDYzMmFiZGVIODJiNTE10GJIZDIoNDQyZjp2MTpoOkY= | FB: https://checkpoint.url-

rotection.com/vi/url?o=www.facebook.com/chinataipingsg/&g=NmE5YzJINTQ50TYxMmRKM

NjgzZDAxMmFiZGQ2NTY5YWQ20GZmZTgzNDkaNGM10WY1YzZE3M2Y4ANWIZY2FjZiNKNGY4ZQ==&p=YzJIOmNoaXNnOmM
6bzpiM2MoMDVIMDYzMmFiZGVIODJiINTE10GJIZDIoNDQyZjp2MTpoOkY= | WeChat: X Taiping SG

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential
information. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are
not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately. Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter.



